
M.T.G. 
COMMUN IC AT1 ONS 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahasee , FI. 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 050675-TC 

ZMP Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please consider this an offer of settlement to resolve this docket. Movie,Television 
& Graphics Corp d/b/a M.T.G. ’s Payphone Certificate No. 8051 was granted March 
22,2002. Through an oversight, the 2004 Regulatory Assessment Fee was not 
paid. 

The company’s 2004 Regulatory Assessment Fee, plus the late payment charges 
for 2003 and 2004 are enclosed. To resolve this docket, the company respectfully 
request that the Commission accept its proposal to pay future Regulatory 
Assessment Fees by the due date of January 30 of every year for each certificate 
and proposes to pay a settlement in the amount of $ 100 in lieu of the $ 500 fine. 

-f-- Thanks for your support. 
IT# 

Si ncere I y , 

Mr. Jose Jaramillo 
M.T.G. 
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